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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, October 21, 2019, 5:30 p.m.
United Campus, N31024 Elland Road, Blair, Wl 54616
Board Room/Library

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Pledge of Allegiance

Mission Statement; “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Approve agenda

Public comment

Approve Minutes of the September 2019 regular, closed and special sessions

Approve bills for the month of September

Approve financial statement

Reports:
Superintendent (J. Eide)
e Chiller Information, WASB Convention, Consortium News, Consortium Calendar
Principals (L. Halverson, Dana Eide)
e Update on Consortium Daily Bell Schedule, Elementary Book Vending Machine
Special Education Director/School Psychologist (Katie Belitz)
e Dynamic Learning Maps (DLM)
Action ltems:
e Discuss/approve High School High Quiz Coach (Dessa Karl)
e Discuss/approve C-Team Girls Basketball Coach (Mara Peterson)
e Discuss/approve Middle School Girls Basketball Coach (Brad Becker)

Adjourn
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